DVMS Spartan Boosters Meeting August 16, 2018

Attendance: Kim Tobias, Angela Chihoski, Denise Panettone, Pooja Shah, Lisa Cooper, Madiha Junaidi, Heather Wessels, Maria Johnsen, Traci Armstrong, Colleen Lal, Leslie Guidry, Jason Holmes

Call to Order: Kim Tobias called the meeting to order at 12:50 p.m.

1. Secretary's Report: Denise Panettone reported:

May minutes were approved via e-mail and are posted on the DVMS website.

2. Treasurer's Report: Pooja Shah reported:

- a. Budget revision: Took \$100 out of Income and Unallocated Expenses due to removing Box Tops. The income from Box Tops goes directly to the school.
- b. New accounting software was implemented so reports look a little different this year.
- c. Cash on Hand is \$12,934.27.
- d. Sales Tax Exempt Forms are now available on the "Parents Club" link of the DVMS website if needed.

3. President's Report: Kim Tobias reported:

- a. There were eight people interested in getting involved in the DVMS SB. We are still looking for someone to run the blood drive.
- b. Still looking for someone to handle Box Tops too.

4. Committee Reports:

- a. Staff Appreciation Vaibhav and Silvia were not available, but it was reported that the first staff luncheon of the year was a success.
- b. Concessions Heather Wessels reported that everything is all set up. They started using the popcorn bags with the DVMS logo. These were donated by Trent Fairfield, State Farm agent.
- c. Spirit Wear Abby Mahoney was not available, but it was reported that we are considering moving Spirit Wear online. Jason Holmes presented the new website to order athletic shirts and it was proposed to merge our Spirit Wear onto the school's new site.
 - i. Leslie Guidry proposed a motion to remove Spirit Wear as an income category and replace it with a social event fundraiser with projected

income at \$500. Heather Wessels seconded the motion. All present were in favor and the motion passed unanimously.

- d. Fannie May Kickoff Date is October 2nd. Maria will have samples at Back-to-School Night.
- e. Communications Angela reported that instead of sending out e-mails from the DVMS SB club, there will be links on FB and Twitter and if needed, we can have Karen Wenskus send out any pertinent e-mails/information. Information can also be disseminated via morning announcements.
 - i. Angela Chihoski made a motion to change the by-laws to reflect that any mass correspondence from DVMS SB go through the office. Leslie Guidry seconded. All in attendance voted yes and motion passed.
- f. Hospitality Colleen Lal reported that she will set up some cookies and drinks at the DVMS SB Club table at Back-to-School Night.

4. Principal's Report:

- a. Upcoming Dates Back to School Night is August 21st for parents only. New format will allow more time for parents to talk to teachers and still visit classrooms.
- b. New SPARTAN P.R.I.D.E. report cards were introduced to students.
- c. Standards-Based Grading flow chart was presented to help parents understand the 1-2-3-4 grading system and will be handed out at Back-to-School Night.

6. Old Business:

No old business.

7. New Business:

No new business.

8. Appropriations:

None

9. Adjourn: The meeting was adjourned at 2:17 pm.

Our next meeting is September 20th at 12:45.